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Docket Nos. 50-254; 50-265; 50-373
50-374; 50-454; 50-455

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr, Cordell Reed
Vice-President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60650

Gentlemen:

In order to improve our response to submittals of your emergency plan and
cu.r?oncy plan implementing procedures, all coples submitted tc our office
should be addressed as follows:

Regfonal Administrator

U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Incident Response Center

799 Roocsevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL A0137

Your contact for distribution of plans and implementing procedures is
Marcia Smith of my staff at (312) 790-5577. She should be contacted for
any verification or distribution probiems.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

(_/'
L. R, Greger, Acting Chief

Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch

cc: D, L, Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing
N. Kalivianakis, Plart Superintendent
G. J. Diedrich, Station Superintendent
V. I. Schlosser, Project Manager
Gunner Sorensen, Site Project Superintendent
R. E. Querfo, Station Superintendent 1€ 3o
DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resfdent Inspectors, RIII
Phyl11s Dunton, Attorney General's

Office, Environmental Control Division .|"
D. V. C.‘“ID Jr;' E.q. Ol 1”
Diane Chavez, DAARE/SAFE 4
W, Paton, FLD F ABOCK 0306883;

L. Olshan, LPM, NRR
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